
 

 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

MEETING: MARCH 09, 2026 

 
DATE: 3/2/2026  

TO: MANDY GRANT 
 
FROM: TANIA FRENCH  
 
SUBJECT: COUNCIL AGENDA - JUNETEENTH PROCESSIONAL ROUTE,  

TRAFFIC CONTROL, AND FEE WAIVER REQUEST 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
As part of the Juneteenth celebration scheduled for June 19–21, organizers are planning 
a community processional event to promote unity, reflection, and celebration. 
 
The parade is scheduled for Saturday, June 20, 2026 beginning at 10:00 a.m. 
 

The proposed route will: 
• Begin at City Hall 
• Travel down Virginia Street 
• Turn left onto Main Street 
• Proceed along Main Street to the Bayfront 

 
The procession will primarily consist of pedestrians and golf carts, with a limited number 
of vehicles participating. 

 
Organizers respectfully request: 

1. Approval of the proposed route for the Juneteenth procession. 
2. Traffic control assistance from the City to ensure participant and public safety 

along the route. 
3. Waiver of applicable city fees associated with traffic control and any required 

permits in support of the Juneteenth celebration. 
 
 
 


